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From: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN

To: LKO.DV/LKO/NR/IR/IN@icms, MB.DV/MB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
DLI.DV/DLI/NR/IR/IN@icms, UMB.DV/UMB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
FZR.DV/FZR/NR/IR/IN@icms

Cc: PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms

Date: Monday, September 04, 2017 05:27PM

Subject: EO/95/NR DATE:-04.09.17 CANCELLATION OF TRAINS ( NOTIFICATION NO.
PUNCT/214/2017 )

TO

SR.DOMs

C/-CPTMs

C/-ADV/CHG/NDRB

C/-CPRO, DATA BASE THROUGH COMM /CNL

REF NWR :-NOTIFICATION NO. PUNCT/214/2017 .

IN VIEW OF LAW & ORDER SITUATION IN HARYANA SECURITY CLEARENCE FOR
RUNNING OF PASSANGER TRAINS IN BTI-SSA-HSR SECTION HAVE NOT BEEN
RECEIVED THEREFOR FOLLOWING TRAINS ARE CANCELLED ---

(A) CANCELLATION-
1. TRAIN NO 14520 BTI-DLI JCO 05.09.17 IS CANCELLED
2. TRAIN NO 14519 DLI-BTT JCO 05.09.17 IS CANCELLED
3.TRAIN NO 54752 SGNR-RE JCO 05.09.17 IS CANCELLED
4. TRAIN NO 54751 RE-SGNR JCO 05.09.17 IS CANCELLED

(B) SHORT TERMINATION /SHORT ORGINATION
1. TRAIN NO 54784 RE-FKA JCO 05.09.17 IS S/T AT HSR & P/C BET HSR-FKA
2 TRAIN NO 54782 RE-BTI JCO 05.9.17 IS S/T AT HSR & P/C BET HSR-BTI
3. TRAIN NO 54781 BTI-RE JCO 05.09.17 IS $/0 EX HSR & P/C BTI-HSR
4. TRAIN NO 54783 FKA-RE JCO 05.09.17 IS S/0 EX HSR & P/C BET FKA-HSR
5. TRAIN NO 54043 JIND -HSR JCO 04.09.17 IS S/T AT BTI & P/C BET BTI-HSR
6. TRAIN NO 14085 TK]-SSA JCO 04.09.17 IS S/T AT HSR & P/C BET HSR -SSA
7. TRAIN NO 14086 SSA-TK] JCO 05.09.17 IS S/0 EX HSR & P/C BET SSA-HSR
8. TRAIN NO. 54044 HSR-JIND JCO 05.09.17 IS S/0 EX BTI AND P/C BETWEEN HSR-BTI
9.TRAIN NO 54632 DUI-SSA JCO 05.9.17 IS S/T AT HSR & P/C BET HSR-SSA
10.TRAIN NO 54633 SSA-LDH JCO 05.9.17 IS S/0 EX HSR & P/C BET SSA-HSR

CANCELLATION
1. TRAIN NO. 12414 JCO 05.09.17 IS CANCELLED DUE TO LINK RAKE RUNNING LATE
2. TRAIN NO. 12413 JCO 06.09.17 IS CANCELLED FOR WANT OF RAKE.

CCM & CPRO ARE REQUESTED TO ARRANGE WIDE PUBLICITY FOR THE INFORMATION AND

KNOWLEDGE OF PUBLIC/TRAVELLING PASSENGERS THROUGH NEWS PAPERS, AIR, TV
AND THROUGH PUBLIC ADDRESS SYSTEM AND PUTTING UP MANUSCRIPT NOTICES ON
NOTICE BOARDS IN BOLD CAPITAL LETTERS AT PROMINENT LOCATIONS

FOR GM {OPTG)NR



